FILED JAN 15, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00304-15
of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

State

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 28, 2017

TO: Hong Wang, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Carlotta S. Stauffer?'ggmmission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE:

Docket No. 140060-WS

Please remove the following document from Docket No. 140060-WS:

DN 00304-15 - Sanlando (Friedman) - Letter dated 1/14/15, providing additional response to No
17 of staff's third data request dated 12/9/14; includes attachments.

This document contains customer contact information, and one of the customers listed requested

to have their information removed. Removal of the entire document from the online filings will
provide protection for all of the customers included in the document.

Anyone wishing access to DN 00304-15 may contact the Office of Commission Clerk at
850/413-6770 or clerk@psc.state.fl.us.
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